
 

 

 

 

 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

MEETING PACKET 
 

FOR 
 

Tuesday, April 2, 2013 
 

Sherwood City Hall 
22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, Oregon 
 
 
 

 
URA Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

(Following the City Council Meeting) 
 



URA Board of Directors Meeting 
April 2, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, April 2, 2013 
 

Regular Board meeting 
(following the City Council meeting) 

 
City of Sherwood City Hall 

22560 SW Pine Street 
Sherwood, Oregon 

 
 
REGULAR URA BOARD MEETING 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. CONSENT 

 

A. Approval of January 29, 2013 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

B. Approval of February 19, 2013 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

C. Approval of March 19, 2013 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. URA Resolution 2013-003 Repealing URA Resolutions 2011-013 and 2012-006 

(Bob Galati, City Engineer) 

 

B. URA Resolution 2013-004 Authorizing the Urban Renewal Agency Administrator to 
award a Professional Services contract to Ankrom-Moisan Architects for the design 
services of the Sherwood Community Center (Bob Galati, City Engineer) 
 

 
5. STAFF REPORTS 
 
 
6. ADJOURN 

1



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
January 29, 2013 
Page 1 of 2 

 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 29, 2013 

22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 

REGULAR URA BOARD MEETING 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 7:18 pm. 
 

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Linda Henderson, Dave Grant, Robyn Folsom, Bill 
Butterfield, Matt Langer and Krisanna Clark. 

 

3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joseph Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, Public 

Works Director Craig Sheldon, Finance Director Craig Gibons, Community Development Director 

Julia Hajduk, Police Chief Jeff Groth, Administrative Assistant Colleen Resch and Agency 

Recorder Sylvia Murphy. 

 
Chair Middleton addressed the Consent Agenda and asked for a motion. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A. Approval of December 18, 2012 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

 
MOTION: FROM BILL BUTTERFIELD TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA, SECONDED 
BY KRISANNA CLARK, MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 
Chair Middleton addressed New Business and recused himself from participating in item B, URA 

Resolution 2013-002 and stated Ms. Linda Henderson would oversee the Board addressing this 

business item.  

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. URA Resolution 2013-001 Approving a Façade Grant for the building at 22578 SW 
Washington Street in Sherwood  

 

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier explained the resolution and recapped the staff report. He 

informed the Board the property owner has submitted a letter authorizing the applicant, the Bank of 

Oswego, to proceed with the grant application. 

 

Chair Middleton asked for questions from the Board, with none received he asked for a motion. 

 

MOTION: FROM KRISANNA CLARK TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2013-001, SECONDED 

BY BILL BUTTERFIELD, MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 

Ms. Henderson addressed the next business item.  

 

B. URA Resolution 2013-002 Approving a Façade Grant for the building at 22536 SW 
Washington Street in Sherwood  

2



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
January 29, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier explained the resolution and recapped the staff report.  

 

Ms. Henderson asked for questions from the Board, with none received she asked for a motion. 

 

MOTION: FROM KRISANNA CLARK TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2013-002, SECONDED 

BY BILL BUTTERFIELD, MOTION PASSED 6:0. (MIDDLETON RECUSED), ALL OTHER 

MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 

Chair Middleton addressed the next agenda item. 

 

6. STAFF REPORTS: 

 

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier stated the Downtown Streetscape Project would be 

starting soon. 

 

7. ADJOURN: 

 

Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 7:25 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

              

Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder    Bill Middleton, Chair 

 

 

3



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
February 19, 2013 
Page 1 of 2 

 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 19, 2013 

22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 

URA BOARD WORK SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 5:45 pm. 
 

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Linda Henderson, Dave Grant, Robyn Folsom, Bill 
Butterfield, Matt Langer and Krisanna Clark. 

 

3. STAFF PRESENT: Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, Public Works Director Craig Sheldon, 

Community Services Director Kristen Switzer, Finance Director Craig Gibons, Community 

Development Director Julia Hajduk, Police Captain Mark Daniel, City Engineer Bob Galati, 

Administrative Assistant Colleen Resch and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy. City Manager 

Joseph Gall arrived at 5:58 pm. 

 
4. OTHERS PRESENTS: Murray Jenkins and Scott Wagner with Ankrom Moisan, Ray Pitz with the 

Sherwood Gazette. 

 

5. TOPICS: 

 

A. Community Center Update. Tom Pessemier presented a power point presentation (see 

record, Exhibit A). Tom briefed the Board on objectives for this evening; to present information 

on schedules for the machine works building and moving forward with design, a decision 

making process and a public meeting process to engage the community. Tom informed the 

Board that Ankrom Moisan was present, but they have not been officially hired and this hiring 

decision would come back to the Board. Tom informed the Board of the demolition schedule 

for the machine works building and the target date of the 2nd week in March. He spoke of the 

reconsideration of decisions previously made with retrofitting the building and moving forward 

with a new building. 

 

Murray Jenkins referenced Exhibit A and briefed the Board on the project design schedule. He 

stated that the project would not be a CMGC process but a design-bid-build process. Murray 

briefed on an alternate schedule which involves the Steering Committee.  

 

Tom briefed the Board on the design-bid-build process and Murray explained the differences 

between this process and the CMGC process. Board questions and discussion followed. 

 

Tom referenced the exhibit and briefed the Board on the decision making process and sought 

the Boards consensus of the process. Board questions and discussion followed. Brief 

discussion followed regarding operational planning and citizen input and utilizing information 

already received. 

 

4



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
February 19, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

Board discussion occurred regarding Ankrom Moisan’s role and they not being the current 

hired contractor.  

 

The Board discussed the URA Board Liaison position as noted in the exhibits organizational 

chart and Bill Butterfield filling this role with Robyn Folsom and Linda Henderson alternating in 

attending meetings. 

 

Tom referenced the exhibit and briefed on the public meeting outline, and the Board asked 

that staff include discussion of maintenance cost along with communicating financial 

limitations. 

 

Tom briefed on new building program elements and referenced program summary in the 

exhibit and ways to identify desired program elements with a “dot exercise”. Discussion 

followed regarding building elements, backstage, fly system, and the neighboring storm water 

facility. Discussion occurred regarding being cautious to not spend funds on building elements 

that would not be utilized.  

 

Discussion occurred regarding meeting schedule and operational costs. Tom spoke of 

operational cost being part of the design element decisions and the need to further this 

discussion. 

 

City Manager Gall commented regarding the operational cost not being in this upcoming 

proposed budget but in next years proposed budget. He commented regarding purpose and 

functionality of the building and needing to make these decisions to develop operational costs. 

 

Community Services Director Kristen Switzer commented regarding needing to know program 

elements and this information being part of determining the operational costs. Discussion 

followed regarding looking at grants to help offset operational costs and the timing of seeking 

grants. The Board discussed the participation of the Cultural Arts Commission and Steering 

Committee.  

 

Discussion occurred regarding construction timeline and Robyn Folsom participating in 

gathering information on operational costs. Discussion occurred regarding the retail 

components of the facility.  

 

6. ADJOURN: 

 

Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 7:25 pm. 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

              

Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder    Bill Middleton, Chair 

 

 

5



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 1 of 7 

 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 19, 2013 

22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 

URA BOARD WORK SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Bill Middleton called the meeting to order at 8:00 pm. 
 

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Bill Middleton, Linda Henderson, Dave Grant, Robyn Folsom, Matt 
Langer and Krisanna Clark. Bill Butterfield was absent. 

 

3. STAFF PRESENT: Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, Community Services Director Kristen 

Switzer, Finance Director Craig Gibons, Police Chief Jeff Groth, Administrative Assistant Colleen 

Resch and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy. 

 
4. OTHERS PRESENTS: Lee Weislogel, Angi Ford and Bill Montgomery with Sherwood Main Street. 

 

5. TOPICS: 

 

A. Sherwood Main Street (SMS) Program: Lee Weislogel presented information to the Board 

and provided a handout (see record, Exhibit A). Lee introduced SMS Vice President Bill 

Montgomery and Angi Ford SMS part time Coordinator. Lee recapped the history of SMS and 

briefed on the mission of SMS. Lee commented regarding the SMS Branding efforts, named a 

few of several who played a part in establishing this and said half of this effort was funded by a 

private developer, while the other half was funded by the City. He said this Branding project is 

something SMS is still working on and is on SURPAC’s list of projects as well. 

 

Lee explained the partnership between the City, Sherwood Chamber of Commerce and 

Sherwood Main Street. He stated they have a partnership and connection to the Sherwood 

Historical Society and informed the Board that the Historical Society has invited SMS to move 

into their building at the Morback House. Lee mentioned a $13,000 grant they have been 

working on, a no compete grant, that they hope to have early next year. Lee said the City has 

been involved in working on this grant at the Planning Commission level and has been doing 

things to get this grant to SMS. Lee commented regarding the Old Town Construction 

meetings and said these are going well and commended City staff for working with 

businesses.  

 

Bill Montgomery provided information on his professional background and commented 

regarding the developing relationship between SMS and the Chamber and intertwined 

membership. Bill briefed the Board on relationship issues and explained they conducted 

meetings to resolve issues and have now moved past these issues.  

 

He referenced the exhibit and explained Financial Projections and commented regarding a 

$70,000 commitment from the City over a five year period. He briefed on fundraising events 

and provided information on potential grant opportunities as they are a 501c3. He stated grant 

6



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 2 of 7 

opportunities were potentially with the Chamber, the City and the Historical Society. He stated 

things that would be related to benefiting old town, grant funding for branding and signage, 

would not be available for operating revenue. 

 

Bill referenced the exhibit and spoke of establishing an Economic Improvement District (EID). 

He said this EID is established through a City Ordinance and involves several steps and takes 

about 1 year to establish. He stated there is also a Business Improvement District that is 

different from an EID. He stated these funds are not for capital improvements, but for 

personnel, landscape, promotions and recruitments. He referenced Business Entities in Old 

Town and recapped the handout. He commented regarding what SMS has accomplished 

within the last year and commented regarding the newer businesses that have opened in old 

town and named; Sweet Story, Hungry Raccoon, Escape to Yoga, Bank of Oswego and 

Symposium Coffee. He stated that SMS has created a buzz that may be the reason for the 

opening of these new businesses.  

 

Lee spoke of grant writing opportunities and commented regarding Jennifer Fagerstrom a 

grant writer and recapped the document in the handout. Lee referenced the Paver Program 

and getting this moving forward as a means of generating funds.  

 

Angi Ford spoke of community support and referenced the handout of SMS Related Activities 

and recapped the events and activities. Angi explained SMS has in total, support from 80 plus 

businesses and sponsors, then she explained letters of support from other Main Street city’s, 

city’s that receive funding from their local City. Angi stated SMS has had 70 interested 

inquiries for the Paver Program, stated they have had over 60 volunteers, volunteering over 

2000 volunteer hours. Angi stated these numbers are for one and a half years into their 

funding since October.  

 

Angi briefed on their partnerships with the Chamber, Historical Society, Cultural Arts 

Commission, Economic Development with the City’s Planning Department, the State Main 

Street Coordinator, State of Oregon Cultural Department and said they are working on a new 

partnership with the Tualatin National Wildlife Refuge.   

 

Lee stated SMS is seeking support from the URA Board and said they have learned a lot and 

have grown a lot and have developed partnerships in support of urban renewal. He 

commented regarding URA property assets and offering of SMS services moving forward. He 

referenced the funding that is noted on SURPAC’s list for Branding and SMS of $100,000 for 

each and said they are not asking for these amounts but their survival is at stake. Lee offered 

to answer Board questions. 

 

Matt Langer asked if SMS had done any polling with reference to Economic Improvement 

District (EID). Mr. Montgomery replied not really and said they were exploring the concept and 

explained if the businesses affected by the EID don’t believe they will benefit from it, they 

won’t approve it. He said it only takes 1/3 of the property owners or business owns to turn it 

down. Mr. Montgomery explained the process of a hearing and approval and explained the 

timeline needed to move forward with a survey. 

 

7



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 3 of 7 

Robyn Folsom confirmed the financial support provided by the URA over a two year period 

being $45,000 and said we are committed to an additional $9000. She asked regarding 

economic development as something SMS has been doing and asked if this was in a 

recruitment process and asked if the national and state organizations help in this process, are 

they regional partners to make people aware that there are places to open a small to medium 

size business in old town? Is this the type of support the state and national Main Street 

provide? Mr. Montgomery replied the state provides support in reference to how other 

communities have done something. He said part of the role of the Economic Restructuring 

Committee, which he is a part of, is to help get new businesses into vacant locations in old 

town. 

 

Ms. Folsom asked regarding Branding and when this was done. Angi replied, September 2011 

and said this was the first step. Ms. Folsom asked if it was anticipated that it would sit for this 

long and was there an intermediate phase to go to the next step. Angi replied it was not 

anticipated to sit this long and they struggled with moving forward due to funding. Angi 

commented regarding grant funding and reapplying for a grant they wrote last year. Ms. 

Folsom asked how much the branding cost in the first steps of the process. Angi replied 

$14,000-$15,000 in total that was partnered with Capstone. Ms. Folsom commented regarding 

Way Findings done in prior years and compared this to branding. She asked if the $13,000 

grant with the Historical Society had been received, Lee replied no and said the City has some 

things they need to do to get the house in order to allow this to be part of the package going to 

the state.  

 

Mr. Montgomery commented regarding the timing of their 501c3 creation and not being able to 

apply for grants prior to the formation of the 501c3. 

 

Angi explained grant writing has struggled as they did not receive their 501c3 status until 

September of 2011 and said most grants ask that the status be in place a minimum of 2 years. 

Angi informed the Board through training SMS has received, they were notified of a CLGC 

(Certified Local Government) designation and said this is something that goes through at the 

City level and they have a state representative speaking with planning staff. She said it 

appears that nearly everything that is needed is in place to receive this designation with the 

exception of code and this is currently being worked on through code cleanup. Angi explained 

what CLGC is and said it’s primarily in regards to historic preservation.  

 

Ms. Folsom asked for information on the issues SMS had with the Chamber, Mr. Montgomery 

explained there was competition for volunteers and a lack of understanding for what SMS and 

the Chamber was trying to do. He stated part of the solution to this issue is having three SMS 

people as ambassadors to the Chamber.  

 

Ms. Folsom asked if SMS feels the two organizations are duplicating efforts.  Mr. Montgomery 

replied the Chamber’s focus is not on old town, it’s on the entire city and said they have 

challenges with getting businesses to Sherwood and becoming members. He said their focus 

is old town and if they become a subset of the Chamber their 501c3 status goes away.  

 

 Angi added hardships stemmed from lack of communication between her and Nancy at the 

Chamber and this has since cleared up. She stated the only place they overlap is economic 

8



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 4 of 7 

development and said their other focuses are building their own organization, design, aesthetic 

pieces of old town and promoting old town businesses and events, which overlap a little bit for 

Chamber members, but not all of old town. Angi said SMS is working on historic preservation 

and this is something that the Chamber does not do. Mr. Montgomery commented regarding 

being a dues membership and SMS not collecting dues and this being questioned by 

businesses as to why should they join the Chamber and pay dues if SMS doesn’t require 

dues. 

 

Ms. Folsom commented regarding activities and promotions of SMS to get people to old town 

and asked how SMS was making money to fund their organization, are they spending time 

doing little fundraisers and not big ones. Lee replied they tried to have many things going to 

fund and support themselves and commented regarding other programs receiving city funding 

and gave the example of the City of Canby hiring a full time Main Street Manager and said 

ongoing support is being provided by cities and this is why they are here tonight. Lee 

referenced the handout, an excel spreadsheet, and stated they are looking at grants and 

activities that don’t compete with the Chamber and referred to the Cruis’in event. Lee 

commented SMS wants to be in partnership with all City boards and commissions and anyone 

else that wants to partner. Lee stated they may have overextended themselves in trying to do 

too much and are focusing on a handful of things and commented regarding SMS trying to get 

people involved in old town.  

 

Ms. Folsom commented regarding Lee’s tenure working with SMS and recalling the amount of 

money originally allocated to SMS and thinking it was a lot of money back then. She stated 

she has been looking at the URA numbers for a long time and the budget was very tight. Lee 

stated the request was over a 5 year period.  

 

Mr. Montgomery commented that they hope to eventually be self-sustaining. Angi added that 

they are looking at partnering with the City on grants, branding and signage in regards to old 

town, which is currently a $100,000 line item on the URA budget. She stated there is a grant 

that’s up to $200,000 that can be utilized towards the Community Center and there are many 

grant writing opportunities they can support to offset the budget.  

  

Matt Langer referenced the handout and asked for clarification on why the Chamber Poker 

event and Cruis’in event where on the list of activities. Angi clarified and explained the role of 

SMS for these two activities. 

Tom Pessemier stated the funding for SMS was $45,000 for two years, from March 2011 to 

March 2013 and those funds are now up. He stated one commitment the Council made to 

move to the transforming stage, was to fund a position at 20% for an additional year, which 

would run March 2013 to March 2014 at the current rate of what Angi is earning. Tom stated 

this is about $9000. He said the URA Board held a work session and identified the money, and 

as it was a work session, no decisions were made and no funds were directed in any way. He 

commented regarding funding running out and asked SMS to speak of what would occur if 

funding was not available. 

 

Mr. Montgomery replied they have enough funds to cover salary through mid-May. He said if 

funding is not received it would be supported totally by volunteers. Lee added that they would 

9



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 5 of 7 

need to notify the state Main Street Coordinator to see if they are allowed to stay at the 

Transforming Level.  

 

Linda Henderson asked if the May figure includes the 20% funding or not. Angi explained and 

stated she did not know exactly and would need to confirm with their treasurer.  

 

Linda confirmed we still have a 20% funding obligation to SMS, Tom Pessemier replied this 

was correct and said we made a commitment to the state in the form of a resolution and a 

contract was signed by the City Manager to make sure there was someone spending at least 

20% of their time supporting the Main Street Program through March 2014.  

 

Linda asked when that payment would take place. Tom replied the question is does it become 

part of SMS or City staff or the volunteer program, it’s unanswered as to how that would be 

done, but is a commitment to make sure Main Street has a 20% commitment through that 

time, where the money goes or how it’s distributed is in question. Tom confirmed the 20% was 

of a full time employee.  

 

Linda asked regarding SMS being charged rent. Mr. Montgomery replied the Chamber 

provided the first two years rent-free and the agreement was after this time, the rent would be 

$300 per month. He said this is in their budget and when they move to the Historical Society, 

rent will be paid to them and the figure has not been discussed.  

 

Chair Middleton concluded and stated the Board doesn’t make decisions in work session and 

will get back to SMS and said he wanted to get more information from staff. Chair Middleton 

thanked SMS. 

 

B. Fiscal Year 2013-14 URA Property Options 

 

The meeting agenda was previously amended at the request of staff and this business was not 

addressed by the Board. 

 

C. Community Center Project Management Update 

 

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier informed the Board the notice to proceed would be 

issued tomorrow and bids came back very well for the center, he reported on asbestos being 

discovered in the roof and this causing a delay and the receipt of competitive bids. He stated 

the low bidder has specialized equipment that should allow for an easier take down of the 

building. He said work on the building would occur the first week in April. 

 

Recorders Note: Board member Clark left the meeting at 8:47pm.  

 

Tom recapped a previous URA Board work session and discussion of forming a city project 

management team, consisting of himself, Bob Galati, Kristen Switzer, Bill Butterfield, Linda 

Henderson and Robyn Folsom. Tom stated the group met and discussed design-bid-build 

process in comparison to a design-build process and concluded if they did a design-bid-build 

they needed to work with Ankrom Moisan to do specific things and shortening up the 

10



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 6 of 7 

preliminary design portion. Tom stated he was comfortable with the information received from 

the community on this element and didn’t see a need to spend a lot more time revisiting this.  

 

Tom stated if they were going to move forward on a design-bid-build and after staff met with 

Ankrom Moisan, they addressed shortening the design schedule, lowering the cost and focus 

on allowing some design build portions of the project to do mechanical, electrical and 

plumbing.  

 

Tom stated Ankrom met with the design team on March 8th and had a good discussion to 

make sure they addressed all the needs and the design team then met without Ankrom and as 

a result is providing this information to ensure the Board approves. 

 

Tom explained the three issues discussed is limiting any potential design changes to the 

building and said the team agreed to focus on 5-6 different things; classrooms, back stage 

area, foyer size, dressing room size, co-location facility and circulation inside the building. Tom 

stated they recognized they are challenged for funds and said the cost estimate we have on a 

new building is only the features in the previous design effort, which is around $4 million and 

the project management team feels they need to set a budget or goal to stay within the $4 

million. Tom stated this matches up with information provided at previous work sessions and 

information provided to SURPAC and matches up with URA numbers. Tom commented 

regarding looking at these areas and making trade-offs. He stated the changes are significant 

enough to do a design-bid-build and move forward with Ankrom Moisan. He said with a 

design-build we would lose control and not be able to consider the items discussed. He 

concluded with the three things: limiting design changes, limiting budget to $4 million and 

coming back with a contract for Ankrom Moisan for design build. 

 

Ms. Folsom commented regarding the facility being a priority and the need for classrooms and 

a steady stream of income and commented regarding income from the retail space. She spoke 

of the challenges of the flow of the building and opportunities to fix things and stated the 

building cost would be more than $4 million.  

 

Ms. Henderson commented regarding working with Ankrom Moisan and they knowing what we 

want, and spoke of signing an administration construction contract with Ankrom. 

 

Ms. Folsom commented regarding working very hard to bring this project in and commented 

regarding grant writing opportunities  

 

Ms. Henderson commented regarding a future trip to Washington DC and an opportunity to 

seek grant funding through the NEA, National Endowments for the Arts. 

 

The URA Board conceded for staff to move forward and Tom explained the next steps as 

entering into a contract with Ankrom Moisan and legislation removing previously adopted 

legislation, specifically caps on the facility funding.   

 

Discussion occurred regarding the public meeting process and changes in how this will now 

look.  

 

11



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
March 19, 2013 
Page 7 of 7 

Ms. Foslom commented regarding citizen involvement discussed at the Council Goals-Retreat 

and already spending months with their involvement and the Board not changing what they 

wanted, the Board is now trying to deliver it faster. Discussion occurred regarding public 

communications and a land use process needing to occur.  

 

6. ADJOURN: 

 

Chair Middleton adjourned the meeting at 9:03 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

              

Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder    Bill Middleton, Chair 

 

 

12



 

URA Resolution 2013-003, Staff Report  
April 2, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 

URA Board Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Agenda Item: New Business  

 
 
TO:  Sherwood URA Board 
 
FROM: Bob Galati PE, City Engineer 
 
THROUGH: Tom Pessemier PE, Assistant City Manager and Joseph Gall, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SHOULD THE URA BOARD APPROVE URA RESOLUTION 2013-003 WHICH 

REPEALS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED URA RESOLUTIONS 2011-013 AND 
2012-006 IN THEIR ENTIRETY 

 
ISSUE:   
Should the URA Board repeal previously adopted URA Resolutions 2011-013 and 2012-006 
which imposed design and budgetary constraints which are no longer applicable to the 
Sherwood Community Center project. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The URA Board adopted Resolutions 2011-013 and 2012-006 which delineated modifications to 
the project design and established project construction budget amounts.  These resolutions 
were based on remodeling the existing Machine Works Building structure into the Sherwood 
Community Center. 
 
Since adoption of these resolutions, two main issues have arisen which made the applicability of 
these resolutions unfeasible.  The first issue identified was that the estimated cost of remodeling 
the existing structure far exceeded the construction budget established in each of the 
resolutions.  A new construction budget amount has been established and will be managed by 
other future legislation. 
 
The second issue was the subsequent deterioration and structural failure of the roofing truss 
support system.  Repair of the trusses was no longer a viable option and a completely new 
roofing system would need to be designed and constructed.  The original budget was based in 
part on the cost savings that would be gained by repairing the trusses, which were no longer 
applicable.   A financial analysis indicated that replacement of the entire structure with a new 
structure was nearly equivalent in construction costs as remodeling.  In addition, it was 
proposed that a new structure would provide configuration opportunities not present in the 
original structure configuration.  Based on these two issues and related reasoning the URA 
Board decided to authorize demolition of the existing structure through URA Resolution 2012-
026. 
 
To release the project from the constraints imposed by the existing Resolutions 2011-013 and 
2012-006, their repeal is necessary. 
 
FINDINGS:   
By passing this resolution it is recognized that the constraints imposed by the previous adopted 
URA Resolutions 2011-013 and 2012-006 are no longer applicable and should be repealed in 
their entirety. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Staff respectfully recommends adoption of URA Resolution 2013-003 repealing URA 
Resolutions 2011-013 and 2012-006 in their entirety. 

13



DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2013-003 
April 2, 2013 
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit  A & B (4 pgs) 
 

 
 

URA RESOLUTION 2013-003 
 

A URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLUTION REPEALING URA RESOLUTIONS 2011-013 
and 2012-006 
 
WHEREAS, the URA Board adopted Resolutions 2011-013, and 2012-006 (attached Exhibits A 
and B respectively) which established and modified design and budget criteria of the general 
layout for the Sherwood Community Center as defined in URA Resolution 2010-012; and 

 
WHEREAS, subsequent cost estimates of proposed design elements related to remodeling the 
existing Machine Works Building indicated that the anticipated construction costs exceeded the 
specified budgeted amounts; and  
 
WHEREAS, subsequent deterioration of the Machine Works Building roofing support structure 
warranted adoption of URA Resolution 2013-026 which authorized demolition of the Machine 
Works Building, and made continuation of design efforts towards remodeling the building 
unfeasible; and 
 
WHEREAS; the URA Boards intent is still to design and construct a Sherwood Community 
Center which meets the general layout conditions. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1:  That the URA Board repeals in their entirety previously adopted Resolutions 2011-
013 and 2012-006. 
 
Section 2: This Resolution shall be in effect upon its approval and adoption. 
 
 
 
 Duly passed by the Urban Renewal Agency Board this 2nd day of April 2013. 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       Bill Middleton, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder 

14



URA Resolution 2013-003, Exhibits A & B 

April 2, 2013, Page 1 of 4

15



URA Resolution 2013-003, Exhibits A & B 

April 2, 2013, Page 2 of 4

16



URA Resolution 2013-003, Exhibits A & B 

April 2, 2013, Page 3 of 4

17



URA Resolution 2013-003, Exhibits A & B 

April 2, 2013, Page 4 of 4

18



 

URA Resolution 2013-004, Staff Report  
April 2, 2013 
Page 1 of 2, with attached Exhibit A (110 pgs) 

URA Board Meeting Date:  April 2, 2013 
Agenda Item: New Business  

 
 
TO:  Sherwood URA Board 
 
FROM: Bob Galati PE, City Engineer 
 
THROUGH: Tom Pessemier PE, Assistant City Manager and Joseph Gall, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of URA Resolution 2013-004 which authorizes the Urban Renewal 

Agency Administrator to award a Professional Services Contract via Direct 
Appointment to Ankrom-Moisan Architects for Design Services of the 
Sherwood Community Center 

 

ISSUE:   
Should the URA Board approve the Resolution which authorizes the Agency Administrator to 
enter into a Professional Services Contract via Direct Appointment with Ankrom-Moisan 
Architects, for design services for the Sherwood Community Center? 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Ankrom-Moisan Architects was contracted to provide architectural services for remodeling the 
Machine Works Building into the Sherwood Community Center.  The project design process 
was halted after it was found that deterioration and failure of the roof support trusses made 
repair of the trusses no longer a cost effective option of the remodeling plan.   
 
Cost estimates performed by Architectural Cost Consultants (ACC) indicated that constructing a 
completely new structure was equivalent in cost to reconstructing the roof structure and re-using 
the building per the original design plan.  However, it was proposed that a new structure would 
provide better configuration opportunities not present in the original structure configuration. The 
decision was made by the URA Board to demolish the building and reset the project design at a 
point which could utilize a large part of existing systems designs while designing a new building 
structure to take advantage of configuration opportunities. 
 
The existing Contract with Ankrom-Moisan Architects was made through Capstone 
Development as part of a Development Agreement.  To avoid unintended contractual legal 
issues City staff determined that it would be best to enter into a new Contract directly between 
the URA and Ankrom-Moisan Architects.  This contracting effort is to be performed via Direct 
Appointment, which is an acceptable method if all the State contracting requirements are met. 
These requirements are outlined in OAR 137-048-0200 and ORS 279C.115.  Basically, the URA 
may Direct Appoint the Contract to Ankrom-Moisan Architects if several conditions are met.   
 
These conditions are described as follows: 
 
(1) Contracting Agencies may enter into a Contract directly with a Consultant without following 

the selection procedures set forth elsewhere in the rules if: 
(d) Continuation of Project with Extensive Estimated Fee.  For Contracting Agencies where 

a Project is being continued, as more particularly described below, and where the 
Estimated Fee is expected to exceed $250,000, the Architectural, Engineering, 
Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or 
Related Services to be performed under the Contract must meet the following 
requirements: 

19



 

URA Resolution 2013-004, Staff Report  
April 2, 2013 
Page 2 of 2, with attached Exhibit A (110 pgs) 

(A) The Service consist of or are related to Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric 
Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services 
that have been substantially describing, planned or otherwise previously studied 
under an earlier Contract with the same Consultant and are rendered for the same 
Project as the Architect, Engineering, Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation 
Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services rendered under the earlier 
Contract; 

(B) The Contracting Agency used either the formal selection procedure under OAR 137-
048-0220 (Formal Selection Procedure) or the formal selection procedure applicable 
to the selection of the Consultant at the time of original selection to select the 
Consultant for the earlier Contract; and 

(C) The Contracting Agency makes written findings that entering into a Contract with the 
Consultant, whether in the form of an agreement to the existing Contract or a 
separate Contract for the additional scope of services, will; 
(i) Promote efficient use of public funds and resources and result in substantial cost 

savings to the Contracting Agency; and 
(ii) Protect the integrity of the Public Contracting process and the competitive nature 

of the Procurement by not encouraging favoritism or substantially diminishing 
competition in the award of the Contract 

 
For Condition (A), the work being provided under the proposed Contract is a consistent with 
Architectural, Engineering, and Surveying services, and the amount of the services being 
provided is in excess of $250,000.  The current process meets this condition. 
 
For Condition (B), Ankrom-Moisan Architects was selected under the Request for Proposal 
(RFP) Formal Selection Process and was awarded a Contract based on their submittal.  The 
current process meets this condition. 
 
For Condition (C), this Staff Report constitutes written findings that the intent is to enter into a 
separate contract with Ankrom-Moisan Architects, based on continuing the design utilizing the 
original design elements.  This process will provide the most efficient use of the public monies 
and protects the competitive nature of Contract Procurement as required by the OAR and ORS 
regulations. 
 
FINDINGS:   
That the URA process has met the conditions for Direct Appointment of the Contract for Design 
and Construction Services to Ankrom-Moisan Architects as required by OAR 137-048-0200 and 
ORS 297C.115. 
 
That City staff have negotiated and established scopes of work and associated fees for design 
services as outlined in the attached Exhibit A, and that the total not-to-exceed contract amount 
for design services shall be $416,274.00. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Staff respectfully recommends adoption of URA Resolution 2013-004 authorizing the Agency 
Administrator to enter into a Contract with Ankrom-Moisan Architects via Direct Appointment for 
a total not-to-exceed contract amount of $416,274.00. 
 

20



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 1 of 110

21



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 2 of 110

22



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 3 of 110

23



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 4 of 110

24



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 5 of 110

25



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 6 of 110

26



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 7 of 110

27



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 8 of 110

28



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 9 of 110

29



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 10 of 110

30



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 11 of 110

31



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 12 of 110

32



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 13 of 110

33



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 14 of 110

34



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 15 of 110

35



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 16 of 110

36



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 17 of 110

37



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 18 of 110

38



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 19 of 110

39



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 20 of 110

40



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 21 of 110

41



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 22 of 110

42



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 23 of 110

43



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 24 of 110

44



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 25 of 110

45



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 26 of 110

46



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 27 of 110

47



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 28 of 110

48



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 29 of 110

49



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 30 of 110

50



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 31 of 110

51



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 32 of 110

52



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 33 of 110

53



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 34 of 110

54



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 35 of 110

55



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 36 of 110

56



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 37 of 110

57



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 38 of 110

58



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 39 of 110

59



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 40 of 110

60



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 41 of 110

61



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 42 of 110

62



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 43 of 110

63



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 44 of 110

64



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 45 of 110

65



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 46 of 110

66



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 47 of 110

67



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 48 of 110

68



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 49 of 110

69



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 50 of 110

70



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 51 of 110

71



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 52 of 110

72



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 53 of 110

73



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 54 of 110

74



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 55 of 110

75



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 56 of 110

76



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 57 of 110

77



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 58 of 110

78



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 59 of 110

79



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 60 of 110

80



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 61 of 110

81



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 62 of 110

82



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 63 of 110

83



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 64 of 110

84



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 65 of 110

85



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 66 of 110

86



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 67 of 110

87



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 68 of 110

88



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 69 of 110

89



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 70 of 110

90



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 71 of 110

91



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 72 of 110

92



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 73 of 110

93



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 74 of 110

94



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 75 of 110

95



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 76 of 110

96



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 77 of 110

97



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 78 of 110

98



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 79 of 110

99



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 80 of 110

100



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 81 of 110

101



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 82 of 110

102



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 83 of 110

103



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 84 of 110

104



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 85 of 110

105



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 86 of 110

106



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 87 of 110

107



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 88 of 110

108



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 89 of 110

109



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 90 of 110

110



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 91 of 110

111



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 92 of 110

112



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 93 of 110

113



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 94 of 110

114



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 95 of 110

115



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 96 of 110

116



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 97 of 110

117



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 98 of 110

118



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 99 of 110

119



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 100 of 110

120



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 101 of 110

121



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 102 of 110

122



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 103 of 110

123



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 104 of 110

124



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 105 of 110

125



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 106 of 110

126



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 107 of 110

127



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 108 of 110

128



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 109 of 110

129



URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A to Staff Report 

April 2, 2013, Page 110 of 110

130



DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2013-004 
April 2, 2013 
Page 1 of 2 with Exhibit A (2 pages: ORS 279C.115 and OAR 137-048-0200) 
 

 
 

URA RESOLUTION 2013-004 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY ADMINISTRATOR TO AWARD A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO ANKROM-MOISAN ARCHITECTS FOR THE DESIGN 
SERVICES OF THE SHERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
WHEREAS, the URA wishes to redevelop a URA owned property (the Machine Works Building site) into 
the new Sherwood Community Center; and 

WHEREAS, Ankrom-Moisan Architects was contracted to design the new Sherwood Community Center 
that utilized the existing building structure but after final design plans were produced it was determined 
the existing roof system had failed and the building could not be salvaged for re-use; and 

WHEREAS, the total replacement of the building was cost equivalent to repairing the structure prior to 
re-use per the original plan and the total replacement option provided new building configurations 
opportunities that were not presented before; and 

WHEREAS, URA Resolution 2012-026 authorized City staff to proceed with demolition of the Machine 
Works Building and therefore new design plans must be completed prior to construction of the Sherwood 
Community Center; and 

WHEREAS, the URA originally selected Ankrom-Moisan Architects using a formal selection procedure 
for professional and related services similar to those currently required for the Sherwood Community 
Center; and 

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 279C.115 (Direct Contracts for Services of Consultants) and 
Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 137-048-0200 (Direct Appointment Procedure) allow for the direct 
appointment of consultants for the continuation of a project if the total fee estimate exceeds $250,000; 
and 

WHEREAS, appointing Ankrom-Moisan Architects using the Direct Appointment Procedure will promote 
efficient use of public funds and resources and result in a substantial cost savings to the URA, thus will 
not diminish the integrity of the URA’s standard public contracting process; and 

WHEREAS, City staff and Ankrom-Moisan Architects have negotiated and established scopes of work 
and associated fees for design services for a total contract amount of $416,274.00. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1:  The Direct Appointment Procedure per OAR 137-048-0200 and ORS 279C.115 will be 
utilized to execute a contract with Ankrom-Moisan Architects for design services of the Sherwood 
Community Center. 

Section 2:  That the URA has complied with the requirements of OAR137-048-0200 and ORS 279C.115 
(shown on attached Exhibit A), for utilizing the Direct Appointment procedure. 

Section 3:  The URA Administrator is authorized to enter into a Contract with Ankrom-Moisan Architects 
for design services for a total not-to-exceed amount of $416,274.00. 

131



DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2013-004 
April 2, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 with Exhibit A (2 pages: ORS 279C.115 and OAR 137-048-0200) 
 

Section 4:  This Resolution shall be effective upon its approval and adoption. 

 
 Duly passed by the URA Board of Directors this 2nd day of April 2013. 
 
 
 
        _________________________ 
        Bill Middleton, Chair 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
      
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

132



 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ 

 
*ORS 279C.115 Direct contracts for services of consultants 
(1) As used in this section, “consultant” means an architect, engineer, photogrammetrist, and 

transportation planner or land surveyor. 
(2) A contracting agency may enter into a contract for architectural, engineering, photogrammetric 

mapping, transportation planning or land surveying services or related services directly with a 
consultant if the project described in the contract consists of work that has been substantially 
described, planned or otherwise previously studied or rendered in an earlier contract with the 
consultant that was awarded under rules adopted under ORS 279A.065 and the new contract is a 
continuation of the project. 

(3) A contracting agency may adopt criteria for determining when this section applies to a contract for 
architectural, engineering, photogrammetric mapping, transportation planning or land surveying 
services or related services. [2003 c.794 §94; 2011 c.458 §5] 

 
**OAR 137-048-0200 Direct Appointment Procedure 
(1) Contracting Agencies may enter into a Contract directly with a Consultant without following the 

selection procedures set forth elsewhere in these rules if: 
(a) Emergency. Contracting Agency finds that an Emergency exists; or  
(b) Small Estimated Fee. The Estimated Fee to be paid under the Contract does not exceed 
$100,000; or  
(c) Continuation of Project With Intermediate Estimated Fee. For Contracting Agencies where a 
Project is being continued, as more particularly described below, and where the Estimated Fee will 
not exceed $250,000, the Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation 
Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services to be performed under the Contract must 
meet the following requirements:  

(A) The services consist of or are related to Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric 
Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services that have been 
substantially described, planned or otherwise previously studied in an earlier Contract with the 
same Consultant and are rendered for the same Project as the Architectural, Engineering, 
Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related 
Services rendered under the earlier Contract;  
(B) The Estimated Fee to be made under the Contract does not exceed $250,000; and  
(C) The Contracting Agency used either the formal selection procedure under OAR 137-048-0220 
(Formal Selection Procedure) or the formal selection procedure applicable to selection of the 
Consultant at the time of original selection to select the Consultant for the earlier Contract; or  

(d) Continuation of Project With Extensive Estimated Fee. For Contracting Agencies where a Project 
is being continued, as more particularly described below, and where the Estimated Fee is expected 
to exceed $250,000, the Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation 
Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services to be performed under the Contract must 
meet the following requirements:  

(A) The services consist of or are related to Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric 
Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services that have been 
substantially described, planned or otherwise previously studied under an earlier Contract with 
the same Consultant and are rendered for the same Project as the Architectural, Engineering, 
Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related 
Services rendered under the earlier Contract;  

URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A 

April 2, 2013, Page 1 of 2

133



 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ 

 
(B) The Contracting Agency used either the formal selection procedure under OAR 137-048-0220 
(Formal Selection Procedure) or the formal selection procedure applicable to selection of the 
Consultant at the time of original selection to select the Consultant for the earlier Contract; and  
(C) The Contracting Agency makes written findings that entering into a Contract with the 
Consultant, whether in the form of an amendment to an existing Contract or a separate 
Contract for the additional scope of services, will:  

(i) Promote efficient use of public funds and resources and result in substantial cost 
savings to the Contracting Agency; and,  
(ii) Protect the integrity of the Public Contracting process and the competitive nature of 
the Procurement by not encouraging favoritism or substantially diminishing competition 
in the award of the Contract.  

(2) Contracting Agencies may select a Consultant for a Contract under this rule from the following 
sources:  

(a) The Contracting Agency's list of Consultants that is created under OAR 137-048-0120 (List of 
Interested Consultants; Performance Record);  
(b) Another Contracting Agency's list of Consultants that the Contracting Agency has created 
under OAR 137-048-0120 (List of Interested Consultants; Performance Record), with written 
consent of that Contracting Agency; or  
(c) All Consultants offering the required Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric Mapping, 
Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services that the Contracting 
Agency reasonably can identify under the circumstances.  

(3) The Contracting Agency shall direct negotiations with a Consultant selected under this rule toward 
obtaining written agreement on:  

(a) The Consultant's performance obligations and performance schedule;  
(b) Payment methodology and a maximum amount payable to the Consultant for the 
Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land 
Surveying Services or Related Services required under the Contract that is fair and reasonable to 
the Contracting Agency as determined solely by the Contracting Agency, taking into account the 
value, scope, complexity and nature of the Architectural, Engineering, Photogrammetric 
Mapping, Transportation Planning or Land Surveying Services or Related Services; and  
(c) Any other provisions the Contracting Agency believes to be in the Contracting Agency's best 
interest to negotiate.  

Stat. Auth.: ORS 279A.065, OL 2011, ch 458  
Stats. Implemented: ORS 279C110 & 279C.115, OL 2011, ch 458  
Hist.: DOJ 11-2004, f. 9-1-04, cert. ef. 3-1-05; DOJ 20-2005, f. 12-27-05, cert. ef. 1-1-06; DOJ 19-2007, f. 
12-28-07, cert. ef. 1-1-08; DOJ 15-2009, f. 12-1-09, cert. ef. 1-1-10; DOJ 10-2011, f. 11-29-11, cert. ef. 1-
1-12  
 

 
*ORS Source: http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/279C.html (March 26, 2013) 
**OAR Source: http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_100/oar_137/137_048.html (March 26, 2013) 

URA Resolution 2013-004, Exhibit A 

April 2, 2013, Page 2 of 2

134

http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/279C.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_100/oar_137/137_048.html

	01  URA Meeting Packet Cover 04.02.13
	02  URA Meeting Agenda 04.02.13
	03  01.29.13 URA Board of Directors Minutes-DRAFT
	04  02.19.13 URA Board of Directors Minutes-DRAFT
	05  03.19.13 URA Board of Directors Minutes-DRAFT
	06  URA Resolution 2013-003 Repealing URA Resolutions related to Comm. Center-STAFF REPORT 04.02.13
	07  URA Resolution 2013-003 Repealing URA Resolutions related to Comm. Center-DRAFT 04.02.13
	08  URA Resolution 2013-003 Repealing URA Resolutions related to Comm. Center-EXH A&B 04.02.13
	09  URA Resolution 2013-004 Authorize Contract with Ankrom Moisan Comm. Center-STAFF REPORT 04.02.13
	10 URA Resolution 2013-004 Authorize Contract with Ankrom Moisan, Comm. Center-EXH A to staff report 04.02.13
	11  URA Resolution 2013-004 Authorize Contract with Ankrom Moisan, Comm. Center-DRAFT 04.02.13
	12  URA Resolution 2013-004 Authorize Contract with Ankrom Moisan, Comm. Center-EXH A 04.02.13



